
AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
November 7, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

11_7_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns
Curt Bunte to Present Drone Footage 

DD 41, 77, 123, 128, 143 And Big 4 Main - Approve Change Order #2

6771.2 -CONTRACTOR AND ENGINEER SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 2.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Post-Construction Erosion Control

20181108154453422.PDF

DD 25 - Approve Cancellation Of Contract With Farm Tile Pro

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Project

DD 25 Lateral 3 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 
#226

6510.6 - DD25 WO226.PDF

DD 38 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #231

6739 - DD38 WO231.PDF

DD 86 - Approve Work Order Request #236

DD 86 WO 236 REQUEST.PDF
DD 86 WO 236 MAP.PDF
DD 86 WO 236 EMAIL.PDF

DD 124 - Set Time For December 5, 2018 Landowner Meeting

DD 124 MEETING.PDF

DD 146 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #228

6950.1 - DD146 WO228.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Work Order #227

DD 148 WO 227 UPDATE EMAIL.PDF

DD 165 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #232

6905 - DD165 WO232.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Legal Opinion Regarding Drainage Clerk Position

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.



AGENDA
REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING

Open Meeting

Approve Agenda

Approve Minutes
November 7, 2018 Regular Drainage Meeting 

11_7_2018 - DRAINAGE MINUTES.PDF

DD 55-3 Lat 9 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concerns
Curt Bunte to Present Drone Footage 

DD 41, 77, 123, 128, 143 And Big 4 Main - Approve Change Order #2

6771.2 -CONTRACTOR AND ENGINEER SIGNED CHANGE ORDER 2.PDF

DD 34 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Post-Construction Erosion Control

20181108154453422.PDF

DD 25 - Approve Cancellation Of Contract With Farm Tile Pro

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates To Project

DD 25 Lateral 3 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order 
#226

6510.6 - DD25 WO226.PDF

DD 38 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #231

6739 - DD38 WO231.PDF

DD 86 - Approve Work Order Request #236

DD 86 WO 236 REQUEST.PDF
DD 86 WO 236 MAP.PDF
DD 86 WO 236 EMAIL.PDF

DD 124 - Set Time For December 5, 2018 Landowner Meeting

DD 124 MEETING.PDF

DD 146 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #228

6950.1 - DD146 WO228.PDF

DD 148 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Updates Regarding Work Order #227

DD 148 WO 227 UPDATE EMAIL.PDF

DD 165 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Investigation Summary For Work Order #232

6905 - DD165 WO232.PDF

Discuss, With Possible Action, Legal Opinion Regarding Drainage Clerk Position

Other Business

Adjourn Meeting

1.

2.

3.

Documents:

4.

5.

Documents:

6.

Documents:

7.

8.

9.

Documents:

10.

Documents:

11.

Documents:

12.

Documents:

13.

Documents:

14.

Documents:

15.

Documents:

16.

17.

18.

http://www.hardincountyia.gov/52ef0347-751b-49fa-8023-5ef2ad2a23e1


1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

9.

10.

11.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

11/7/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisor Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors, Lance
Granzow and Renee McClellan; Hardin County Engineer, Taylor Roll, via teleconference; Landowner, Jeff Hoversten, via
teleconference; Drainage Clerk, Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
Granzow moved, Hoffman seconded to approve the minutes of the October 31, 2018 regular drainage meeting. All ayes.
Motion carried.

DD Big 4, 41, 77, 123, 128 And 143 - Approve Change Order #2
Schlemme presented Change Order #2 for Hands On Excavating to move the completion date from November 30, 2018
to May 1, 2019. The Trustees agreed that to stay consistent with previous actions, they will not approve the date change
until the completion date has occurred and all efforts by the contractor have been made to complete the project.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to table any action and invite Hands On to attend the next regular drainage
meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Needed Spot Repairs
It was discussed that the county engineer's department was not interested in performing the spot repairs needed in the
road ditch of D35. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to table any action and for CGA to combine this item with the
DD 25 railroad boring project. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Landowner Concern
Schlemme updated the Trustees that landowner, Leland Coburn, was unhappy with the blowout remaining in his field.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to table any action as the water is flowing and the railroad is cooperating now so
the blowout should be fixed this next year. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 161 - Approve Work Order Request #234

Schlemme updated the Trustees that CGA heard back from the landowner who had called in the district problem stating
that he believes it's all private tile issues. The Trustees agreed to close the work order and document the landowner's
response.

DD 167 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Status Of Work Order #208
Schlemme updated the Trustees that tenant, Robert Jensen, stated the water is not flowing right now and is coming out
of the hole and onto the ground. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to send CGA out to check the flow status and
report back. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD H-F 1 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Update To Work Order #140
Schlemme stated that she spoke with tenant, Joe Scallon, who stated he removed some of the willow trees but not all of
them. He no longer farms the land so will not be completing the task. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to hire a
contractor via the lottery system to remove the rest of the trees. All ayes. Motion carried.

Other Business

DD 22 - Hoversten called during the meeting to discuss the culvert Madden is installing on 180th Street. He still has 220
acres to get out of the field and this road is his only access into town. He would like Madden to hold off on the project
until that is done. The Trustees agreed that Roll should contact Madden to communicate this information.

Granzow stated he would like to change the drainage clerk position to full-time and be under the management of the
Board of Supervisors. They would like to begin budgeting this item as soon as possible to begin July 1 at the latest.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded for Schlemme to contact Drainage Attorney, Mike Richards, to verify that this
position could be under the management of the Board and not the Auditor. They asked Schlemme to decide if she would
be interested in this position. All ayes. Motion carried.

Adjourn Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

































































































Hardin County

Work Order #: WO00000236

Date: 11/7/2018

Drainage District: Drainage Districts \DD 86 (51114)

Drainage Work Order Request For Repair

Location/GIS:

tcampbell@iowapower.com (Elizabeth 641-648-9040)Contact Email:

(641) 373-2422Contact Phone:

DD 86 - Tile damage on property.Description:

Repair labor, materials and equipment: __________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________________________________

Repaired By:

Please reference work order # and send statement for services to: Hardin County Auditor's Office

Attn: Drainage Clerk

1215 Edgington Ave, Suite 1

Eldora, IA 50627

Phone (641) 939-8111

Fax (641) 939-8245

____________________________________________________________________________________________________For Office Use Only

Approved: ____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

____________________________________________________________________________Date: ___________________________________________

Sec-Twp-Rge: 23-89-21 NEQtr Sec:

Tom CampbellRequested By:

89-21-23-200-007

Elizabeth CampbellLandowner (if different):



Corn Belt Power 
Easement 
2004-1843 

2654.1
479.1 33 33

PARCEL D

100 132.19

1440.3

PARCEL B
320

43.09

164.57
38.07

PARCEL C

10
8.3

1
54

.99

1272 100

32
.42

365.8 415.05 125

341.72

667.13 125

367.3 420
160.8

182 880    3

!

5000-892123400001
Neubauer, Kermit F - LE

29.94 acres
803 US Hwy 52

A

-892123502002
acres 59000-892123400002

Flint Hills Resources Iowa Falls, LLC
57.02 acres

PO Box 3755
I

59000-892124300001
Flint Hills Resources Iowa Falls, LLC

37.82 acres
PO Box 3755

I

5000-892124300004
Ioerger, George M - LE

36.82 acres
17675 180th St

A

5000-892123100008
Iowa Falls Community Investment Corporation

12.58 acres
PO Box 502

A

5000-892123200006
Campbell, Elizabeth

18.5 acres
1955 Georgetown Rd

A

5000-892123200007
Campbell, Elizabeth

22.23 acres
1955 Georgetown Rd

A

-892123502003
acres

5000-892123200010
Cargill, Inc
10.84 acres

Dept 26 Property Tax PO Box 5626
A

60000-892124100012
Heddens, James D - Trust

34.1 acres
1400 Lincoln Tower Cir Unit 201

A
60000-892124100013

Heddens, James D - Trust
38 acres

1400 Lincoln Tower Cir Unit 201
A

5000-892123100007
Prantner, Derek D - 1/2 JHI Farms, LLC - 1/2

55.82 acres
3178 Westminster Rd

A

60000-892124100016
Cargill, Inc
2.03 acres

Dept 26 Property Tax PO Box 5626
A

-892124502001
acres

60000-892124100008
Campbell, Elizabeth

9.56 acres
1955 Georgetown Rd

A

5000-892123200005
Campbell, Elizabeth

23.49 acres
1955 Georgetown Rd

A 60000-892124100010
Emerson, David V

4.53 acres
12759 MM Ave

A

60000-892124100011
Heddens, James D - Trust

10.38 acres
1400 Lincoln Tower Cir Unit 201

A

60000-892124100018
Cargill, Inc
0.53 acres

Dept 26 Property Tax PO Box 5626
A

-892123501002
acres

60000-892124100009
Silvey, Jeremiah L

2.62 acres
233 Foster Blvd

A

5000-892123100006
Nott, Lyle D Nott, Karen M

8.29 acres
503 Indiana Ave

R

5000-892123100005
Hall, Jeremiah D Hall, Amanda R

9 acres
20508 135th St

R

60000-892124100017
Cargill, Inc
3.12 acres

Dept 26 Property  Tax PO Box 5626
A

5000-892123200002
Iowa Falls Rugby Football Club

0 acres
2301 Georgetown Rd

A -892124501001
acres

5000-892123200003
Iowa Falls Rugby Football Club

0 acres
2301 Georgetown Rd

R
5000-892123200009

Roger K and Sara J Macy Trust
3.45 acres

2001 Georgetown Rd
R

59000-892124100001
Campbell, Elizabeth

8.64 acres
1955 Georgetown Rd

R

59000-892124100002
Harman, Randall E Harman, Brenda J

5 acres
1725 Georgetown Rd

R

5000-892123200001
Nott, Lyle D Nott, Karen M

2.9 acres
503 Indiana Ave

R

59000-892124100006
Van Buskirk, Cort C Van Buskirk, Peggy L

1.1 acres
1602 Taylor

R

(0Inch)

(14
Inc

h)

D.D. No. 86

D.D.
No. 14923 BROOKS RD.

JJ AVE.

-
Hardin County
Auditor's Office

The Data is provided "as is" without warranty or any representation of accuracy, timeliness or completeness.  The burden for determining accuracy, completeness, timeliness, merchantability and fitness for or the appropriateness for use rests solely on the 
requester.  Hardin County makes no warranties, express or implied is to the use of the Data.  There are no implied warranties of merchantability or fitness for a particular purpose. The requester acknowledges and accepts the limitations of the Data, including

 the fact that the Data is dynamic and is in a constant state of maintenance, correction and update. Cadastral Data represents land ownership, but does not define it.  This Data does not replace a legal survey.

Date: 11/8/2018
0 0.065 0.13 0.195 0.260.0325

Miles







1.

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

7.

8.

REGULAR DRAINAGE MEETING
 

9/26/2018 - Minutes

Open Meeting
Hardin County Board of Supervisors Chairman, BJ Hoffman, opened the meeting. Also present were Supervisors,
Lance Granzow and Renee McClellan; Lee Gallentine with Clapsaddle-Garber Associates (CGA); Drainage Clerk,
Tina Schlemme.

Approve Agenda
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the agenda as presented. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Minutes
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the minutes of the September 19, 2018 regular drainage
meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

Approve Claims For Payment

McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to approve the claims for payment with pay date of Friday, September 28.
2018. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 22 Eng Svcs 7/21-8/18/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $3,691.46
DD 26 LAT 4 ENG SVCS 11/18/17-8/18/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $1,156.95
DD 167 ENG SVCS 7/13-9/14 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   274.90
DD 25 LAT 3 COMM RE UPRR REPAIR 6/1-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   384.90
DD 41 ENG SVCS 8/3-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   488.30
DD 52 LEGAL FEES RE TREES The Davis Brown Law Firm  $   605.00
DD 52 ENG SVCS 8/3-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   296.10
DD 55-3 LAT 12 ENG SVCS 7/13-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   520.15
DD 77 ENG SVCS 8/3-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   913.65
DD 143 ENG SVCS 7/6/18-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $3,010.00
DD 148 ENG SVCS 7/20-9/14/18 Clapsaddle-Garber Assoc  $   221.70

DD 25 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Contractor Updates
It was discussed that contractor, Farm Tile Pro, would like to terminate their contract because of the delay of
project. They have submitted an invoice for bond cost of $4,926.00. Gallentine stated these actions were within the
contract policies. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the contract cancelation and payment of
invoice only when Farm Tile Pro submits receipt of the actual bond cost and verifies that there will be no further
claims or fees submitted for this project. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 52 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Project Updates
Gallentine stated he has not received any response from Piel Manufacturing regarding the tree situation.
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to instruct Attorney, Mike Richards, to file a petition. All ayes. Motion
carried.

DD 124 - Discuss, With Possible Action, Blowouts Discovered
It was brought to the Trustees attention that while out locating the tile for Midland, there were several blowouts in
the tile leading from the road to the outlet. The Trustees agreed to hold a landowner meeting after harvest on
Wednesday, December 5, 2018 at a time to be determined, to discuss the situation with the landowners. All ayes.
Motion carried.

Approve Resolution 2018-1 Regarding Projects Involving Railroad Entities
Schlemme updated the Trustees that Attorney, Mike Richards, had made a few minor changes to the resolution.
He wanted the trustees to understand that if the 468.109 notice is served, that it is being demanded they perform
the work. Therefore, they can still do the work themselves if they want. Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to
approve Resolution 2018-1 Drainage Projects Involving Railroad Entities. Roll Call: Granzow, aye. McClellan, aye.
Hoffman, aye. Motion carried.

tschlemme
Highlight



9.

10.

Other Business

Schlemme presented the utility letter from Attorney, Mike Richards, to serve Windstream and Rural Water.
Schlemme will send the letter from the Trustees directly to Radcliffe Telephone because of an attorney conflict.
Granzow moved, McClellan seconded to approve the utility letter. It was discussed that Schlemme should contact
the Hardin County Engineer's Department to inform them if these entities apply for utility permits with secondary
roads, that they advise the board of such. All ayes. Motion carried.

DD 55-3 Lat 12 - It was discussed that Schlemme should serve the railroad the 30 day notice for construction to
begin.

DD 55-3 Lat 9A - It was discussed that landowner, Joel with Kielsmeier Farms, had called with concerns regarding
the recent project. He stated that his drainage is worse than before and that he believes part of the problem is due
to the tile being 18 feet underground. Hoffman stated that he will call Joel to discuss.

DD 22 - Madden's request for a culvert was discussed. The Trustees agreed that if a culvert is installed an
annexation will need to take place. Different options were discussed to cap the tile when not being used or for
Madden to communicate with the Engineer's Office to close the road and pump manure over the road. The
Trustees agreed that they would allow Hardin County Engineer, Taylor Roll, use his best judgement on how to
proceed.

Gallentine updated the Trustees that contractor, Paul Williams, had emailed him concerns regarding the Trustees
direction of grouping multiple repairs together rather than separate jobs. He is small enough that he cannot do the
large projects. He also suggested the Trustees keeping inventory on hand for him to use and then billing just labor.
The Trustees agreed that Williams should come to the next meeting to discuss it in person.

DD 34 - Gallentine updated the Trustees that he not received the proof of insurance or hourly rates from Hall
Excavating yet. If nothing is received by next week, Schlemme is to contact landowner, Craig Johnson, and
contractor, Hall Excavating to see how to move forward.

Adjourn Meeting
McClellan moved, Granzow seconded to adjourn the meeting. All ayes. Motion carried.

 

















1

Tina Schlemme

From: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2018 3:31 PM

To: Tina Schlemme

Subject: RE: DD 148

Tina, 

As I mentioned, we took some preliminary shots on the main open ditch.  After looking at them, it appears that the main open 

ditch has between ½’ and 3’ of silt for over 3,700’ of its length.  Unfortunately, the deepest silt is at the upper end of the main 

open ditch and the 24” main tile can no longer freely outlet (which is what alerted us to the issue).   I haven’t ran an opinion of 

probable construction cost, but I am sure that a cleanout would be over $50,000 and that an Engineer’s Report with hearing 

would be required.  Could you please forward this on to the District Trustees and put it on the agenda for next week? 

Thanks, 

 
Lee O. Gallentine, PLS & PE 

Vice President 

 

 
 

Clapsaddle-Garber Associates, Inc. (CGA) 

739 Park Avenue 

Ackley, Iowa 50601 

 

Office:641-847-3273 

Mobile: 515-689-5339 

lgallentine@cgaconsultants.com 

www.cgaconsultants.com 

 
Ackley | Ames | Cedar Falls | Marshalltown | Webster City 

 

             

 

From: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>  

Sent: Wednesday, November 07, 2018 10:51 AM 

To: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov> 

Subject: Re: DD 148 

 

Tina, 

Thanks for checking.   Since we were out there, we went ahead and took some preliminary shots on the flowline.  After we take 

a look at that data, we will report to the District Trustees how much silt there is. 

Thanks, 

Lee 

 

 

 
Sent from my U.S.Cellular© Smartphone 

 

 

-------- Original message -------- 



2

From: Tina Schlemme <TSchlemme@hardincountyia.gov>  

Date: 11/3/18 4:34 PM (GMT-06:00)  

To: Lee Gallentine <LGallentine@cgaconsultants.com>  

Subject: DD 148  

 

I looked at the records for DD 148 and see some work done in 1981 and a cleanout in 1984. There were beaver dams reported in 

1993, 1995, 1997, 2001, 2003, 2004 and 2011. I don’t show any other cleanout since 1984. 

  

Thanks! 

Tina 

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

TINA SCHLEMME 
REAL ESTATE AND DRAINAGE CLERK 
AUDITOR’S OFFICE 

1215 EDGINGTON AVE., SUITE 1 

ELDORA, IA 50627 

OFFICE:  641-939-8111 

FAX:  641-939-8245 
HTTP://WWW.HARDINCOUNTYIA.GOV 


















